From:

Redacted

Sent: 6/30/2014 11:20:24 AM

To: dbp@cpuc.ca.gov (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); Salvacion, Lisa-Marie (lisa-
marie.salvacion@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Li, Xian M. (Xian.Li@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Redacted

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPOR ATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[Redac |.

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
Redacted 0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipicnts/cn=Redacf); Gokhale,

Sudheer K. (sudheer.gokhale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Lunches

Hi Lisa, Cindy and David,

This is just a reminder that we need to get payment for the working lunches you had on June 19
and June 26 as part of the DR OIR Settlement meetings.

I believe that

Redacted

let you know the amount for the meetings. It was $38 for June 19

and $15 for June 26. I believe David was only June 26.

Also , for tomorrow’s meeting we will be having a “working lunch”, so it will be good to pay
cash for that tomorrow as well. We will let you know the amount tomorrow.

If you can bring the cash or check for the June 19 and June 26 meetings tomorrow that would
be best. It would be best for all of us to not have to report these as gifts, which we will have to
do if we are not paid by July 19"

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
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Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
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